From: Reich, Steven (ODAG)

To: Weich, Ron (OLA); Burton, Faith (OLA)
Sent: 10/3/2011 6:24:51 PM
Subject: RE: DOJ Response to Chairman Smith's 5/3/11 Letter, with Enclosure

DP

From: Weich, Ron (OLA)

Sent: Monday, October 03, 2011 6:03 PM

To: Reich, Steven (ODAG); Burton, Faith (OLA)

Subject: RE: DOJ Response to Chairman Smith's 5/3/11 Letter, with Enclosure

DP

From: Reich, Steven (ODAG)

Sent: Monday, October 03, 2011 5:58 PM

To: Weich, Ron (OLA); Burton, Faith (OLA)

Subject: FW: DOJ Response to Chairman Smith's 5/3/11 Letter, with Enclosure

If appropriate, canwe provide copies to the other committees? DP
i DP i

From: Kralovec, Jamie (OLA)

Sent: Monday, October 03, 2011 5:51 PM

To: Weich, Ron (OLA); Burton, Faith (OLA); Reich, Steven (ODAG); Gaston, Molly (OLA); Richardson, Margaret (OAG);
Colborn, Paul P (OLC)

Subject: FW: DOJ Response to Chairman Smith's 5/3/11 Letter, with Enclosure

FYl ...

From:; Admin. Assistant :

Sent: Monday, October 03, 2011 5:50 PM

To: 'Jezierski, Crystal'; Hiller, Aaron

Cc: Burton, Faith (OLA); Gaston, Molly (OLA)

Subject: DOJ Response to Chairman Smith's 5/3/11 Letter, with Enclosure

<< File: DOJ Response to Chairman Smith 5-3-11 Incoming.pdf >>

<< File: Enclosure - DOJ Response to Chairman Smith 5-3-11 Incoming.pdf >>

Admin. Assistant |

DOJ-FF-61071



Admin. Assistant

DOJ-FF-61072
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